



CONFIDENTIAL Child Placement Agreement

Behavior Management Plan

Child Name: [] Case ID: [] Agreement Effective Date: []
Provider Name: []

I. Child Behaviors or Circumstances

The following are the child's current behavior(s) or circumstance(s) that explain the purpose for creating or updating the Agreement.

[]

II. Reason Placement Agreement Needed

Reason Category	Reason Type
[]	[]

III. Placement Requirements

[]

Additional information necessary to implement the identified placement requirements.

[]

IV. Caregiver Supports

[]

V. Emergency Contact Information

[]

Comment [KLR1]: Pre-fills based on the Purpose selected. Behavior Management Plan or Care Precautions.

Comment [AJ2]: Throughout this template, the gray form fields are only on the mock-up for purposes of showing where information will pre-fill. These gray form fields should not display on the template when launched from FSFN even if no data exists to pre-fill the template.

Comment [KLR5]: Pre-fills Agreement Effective Date documented on the associated Assessment Details row; displays as plain black text.

Comment [KLR3]: Pre-fills Child's Name from Person Management as Last Name, First Name, Middle Name; when launching the word document. It does not freeze or maintain history; displays as plain black text.

Comment [KLR4]: Pre-fills based on the Case ID of the associated FSFN Case in which the Child Placement Agreement was created; displays as plain text.

Comment [KLR6]: Pre-fills the Provider Name based on the Provider Name selected from the Provider drop down for the associated Assessment Details row; displays as plain black text.

Comment [KLR7]: Pre-fills with the narrative text entered in the "Describe the child's current behavior(s) or circumstance(s) that explain th...

Comment [KLR8]: Pre-fills the selected Reason(s) documented on the Reasons for Agreement pop-up page from the associated Assessment Details row; displays in plain bla...

Comment [KLR9]: Pre-fills the selected Type(s) documented on the Reasons pop-up page from the associated Assessment Details row. For any Type selected of "Other" in any...

Comment [KLR10]: Pre-fills the Placement Requirements documented "as of" the Effective Date for the associated Agreement Details row; based on the Begin Date documented for each...

Comment [KLR11]: Pre-fills the Additional information necessary narrative text field on the Placement Requirements tab documented where the narratives "Effective Date" is the m...

Comment [KLR12]: Pre-fills the Caregiver Supports narrative field on the Caregiver Supports tab document where the narratives "Effective Date" is the most recent date on or...

Comment [KLR13]: Pre-fills the Emergency Contact Information document on the Caregiver Supports tab; this field will always pull in what is documented; displays in plain black text.



CONFIDENTIAL

Child Placement Agreement

Prevention Rules

The caregiver(s) will assist in the identification of circumstances and actions that happen before, or seem to trigger any self-harming or inappropriate behaviors and what happens after such instances. This information will help to inform the professionals involved as to ways that caregivers can help to prevent such behaviors from re-occurring.

Caregivers will enforce and discuss the following prevention rules with all family members living in their home:

- Caregivers will understand and be able to explain what kind of touch is “okay” and that children should seek permission before touching another person or his/her things. House rules will provide ongoing and positive reinforcement of the need for personal boundaries.
- Caregivers will limit access to bedrooms by establishing and enforcing ground rules on child visitation in bedrooms. Family members will respect personal space, such as knocking before entering a room.
- Caregivers will encourage, model and support open communication and honesty among family members. This includes encouraging children to express their feelings and any concerns as to privacy or safety.
- Caregivers will be responsible for making sure that children only have access to age and developmentally appropriate material (magazines, pictures, internet or video).
- Only one child should be in the bathroom at a time. The child should close the bathroom door for privacy when taking a bath, showering or using the toilet. All family members bathe, shower, and toilet separately unless a child needs assistance from an adult due to age or disability.
- Caregivers will establish a dress code which outlines the type of clothing that is acceptable and under what circumstances.
- The caregiver(s) will assist in the identification of circumstances and actions that happened before, or seemed to trigger, any self-harming or inappropriate behaviors. This information will help to inform ways that household members can help to prevent such behaviors from occurring.

Comment [KLR14]: Prevention Rules display as a static set of rules that always exist on the template. The Prevention Rules must always start on their own page.



CONFIDENTIAL

Child Placement Agreement

SIGNATURES

By signing this Child Placement Agreement, I acknowledge and agree to the terms and conditions contained within the Agreement.

Comment [KLR15]: The signature lines do not pre-fill and are not user entered from FSFN; the signatures must always start on its own page.

Case Manager/ Child Protective Investigator (CPI) Printed Name Date

Case Manager/ Child Protective Investigator (CPI) Signature Date

Case Management Supervisor/ CPI Supervisor Printed Name Date

Case Management Supervisor/ CPI Supervisor Signature Date

Caregiver Printed Name and Name of Placement Date

Caregiver Signature Date

Caregiver Printed Name and Name of Placement Date



CONFIDENTIAL
Child Placement Agreement

Caregiver Signature **Date**

Child Printed Name **Date**

Child Signature **Date**

Other Signature and Title **Date**

Other Signature and Title **Date**

Other Signature and Title **Date**

*****Once signed please remember to upload this document to the associated Child Placement Agreement*****